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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: conceptual summary of June 8 discussion on gaining compliance with Calif, law 

while promoting high EE appliances

I thought I'd put
together a one-page conceptual diagram and take-away list of issues that we 
discussed last week. These pertain to achieving

- legal compliance with 
Calif. EE Appliance law,

- EnergyStar meaningful 
certification, and

- hopefully actual levels
of high-efficiency appliance performance.

I hope the attached page
might be useful as we ponder how to tackle these issues.

Jeanne

Jeanne Clinton

Climate Strategies Branch Manager

SB GT&S 0025430
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